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PER CURI AM *

Ceral d Thomas Nobl e appeal s his sentence following his guilty-
pl ea conviction for possession of a firearmby a convicted felon in
violation of 18 U.S.C. 8 922(g)(1). Noble argues that the district
court erred in increasing his base offense level by four |evels
pursuant to U.S.S.G § 2K2.1(b)(5).

Section 2K2.1(b)(5) provides for a four-level sentencing

"Pursuant to 5THCQR R 47.5 the Court has determ ned that this
opi ni on shoul d not be published and is not precedent except under
the limted circunmstances set forth in 5THAQR R 47.5. 4.



increase “[i]f the defendant used or possessed any firearm or
anmunition in connection wth another felony offense . . . .” The
district court did not err in applying the four-point adjustnent in
t he i nstant case.

Nobl e possessed the firearns i n question during his comm ssion
of the felony offense of possession of a controlled substance, and
coul d have used those firearns to facilitate his possessi on of that
control |l ed substance. See United States v. Arnsted, 114 F. 3d 504,
511 (5th Gr. 1997). Noble purchased the firearns fromthe sane
person who supplied him with the controlled substance, and the
firearnms were clearly readily available to himto protect his drug
possessi on. | ndeed, by Noble’s own adm ssion, he purchased at
|east one of the firearns—a short-barreled shotgun-precisely
because it was easier to maneuver and to use in the cab of his
pi ckup truck, the very place where he possessed the controlled
substance. See id. at 512; see also United States v. Condren, 18
F.3d 1190, 1197 (5th Gr. 1994) (noting that the danger of viol ence
i s undeni ably i ncreased where a firearmis possessed si nmul t aneously
with illegal drugs). The firearns Noble possessed were found in
cl ose physical proximty to the drugs he then possessed and were
readily available to himto protect his drug possession. Nor is it
of any inport that the quantity of drugs Noble possessed was
consistent with personal consunption. “[1]t would be nore than

reasonable to infer that [ Nobl e] possessed the firearnis] in order



to protect even the small anmount of drugs kept, or intended, for
his personal wuse.” Condren at 1199. The firearns were thus
possessed “in connection with” Noble's offense of felony drug
possession within the neaning of U S S .G 8§ 2K2. 1(b)(5). See
Condren at 1199-2000. Finally, Noble' s attenpts to distinguish
Condren and Arnsted are wthout nerit, as is his argunent that this
court should reject Condren in favor of the Ninth Grcuit’s nore
stringent approach in United States v. Routon, 25 F.3d 815 (9th
Cr. 1994). See Hogue v. Johnson, 131 F.3d 466, 491 (5th Gr.
1997).
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